Rt. 12, Frederick, ¥d. 21201
5/28/76

Assistant to Deputy irehivist (WDiO

National srchives
ng‘tﬂﬂ, DeCe 20408

Dear Agsistant to Deputy Archivist,

imelosed is a copy of the letter dated the 13 but in today’, mail, from
the ¥0la/PA officer of the Searst Sarviee.

I'm sorry i can't be more i nformatives The reasom is obvious: he, a
lawyer, went out of hiy was not to be informatives The obfuseation and the
inmtent to be burdsnsome to othe s in complisnes with FOIA and PA could hardly
be mors sppar nte

tire Go@f'g lotter is characterized by permsating inacouracyes

1 hove raceived tut ons l:cter from the State Jepartment on Yhis. It
neitie r says nor suggests saything like what dir, Goff writese I have never
been informed of the surfaeing” on anything on me. I did receive cne phome
oall from the state Uspartments The ¢:ller sought to distinguisk ms from
others of my nasmee ith that one letter Bx dated July 13, it is obvious that
the time providad by statue has loang simce expirads Hawever, if there is
a statutory requirement that the state Deirtment dslay providing this record
without your spproval, ! am unsnare of it and would like to knew.

These requests of mine go Lack to 1571e They not euly are not limi¥ed %o
POl sincs enactment of the frivacy Aet but the State Depariment letter tells
me they use the Frivacy sct for usch requests. iit. Goff'g letter is in error
in stating 4 invokad FUls onlye

To say that i was “informed of this referral’ by State is false. ctate
alleo did not inform me of any ref=rral.

In My Coff'gy sccond parsgraph he says that auch rosords are tronsfarred to
the Hational \ronivese Tiis 1#aves me no choige but to ask for all the filss of
whatever original md narurs thers ars en, about or referring te me snywhere in
or under the control oi the Hational ‘rchives or any subsidiary organization af
any kind, ineluding but met limited %o prosidontial librarisse I meks this re-
quest umder both ¥A =nd F2In If wa 1o not 'mow 1t yeu will find that I maintain
a deposit esecc.nt.

It saould be .pparent thar these requasts havs bean svallaed inordinatslyas
Fowever, 1 do racognize that you will have some time problems in meeting this
raquest as it rslates to ths ‘ational irchives. Upon rseeipt of your assurance that
you will proeess this with Aue diligsucs mnd good faith and on agtimats of the fime
required I will mot insist upon compli-ncs #ith the time limitationse I do noh
think this should havs to apsly to .het is in the ‘asghington posssssion of tha
National Archives. ith . egard to copiss of those rseords, including that to which
¥ye Gofi refers, I would sporeciate your offort to make prompt ec pliaunes.

The other person of my n'me in State Department files i3 = vrofessor at
Brandeis b iversity, I was borm in hiladelshis, Fa. on 4/8/1%, iy Soeial
Security NVumber is 577-38- 729C.

Siamely.

Rarnld ‘eisbarg



